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DearMadam/Sir, l gJAll 20?3

As you are aware, UGC has issueci guidelines on 13.o 4.26122 for pursuing two
academic programme simultaneously wherein UGC has allolved a student to pursue two
academic programmes simultaneously. I{igher Educational Institutions (HEIs) were
requested to implement these guidelines for the benefit of the stud.ents. Also

)iolrr attenti<ln is invited to UGC letier Cated 3o.o9.2 o22 rvherein universities were
requested to devise a mechanism thrcrrgh their Statutory Bodies that could facilitate the
students to pursue two academic prograrnmes simultaneously.

It has come to the notice of the UGC that students are facing ciifficulties as HEIs
insist on migration certificates I School Lear.ing Certificate. In the absence of
these certificates, the students are not granted admission and that defeats the facility of
pursuing two academic programmes simultaneously.

' It is, therefore, once again reQuested that the universities ma)/ kinclly devise

faciiitative mechanisms thrbugh their statutory bodies to allovr the students to pursue

two academir: programmes simultaneousl,g.

\\iith kind regards,

Yours sincerely,
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The Vice-Chancellor of AII r.Iniversities

K.'Ihakur)

https://ugc.ac.in/ugc_notices.aspx?id=NDQ1NQ==
https://www.ugc.ac.in/pdfnews/0681901_Letter-Pursuing_two_academic__NEP_001.pdf

